Illinois Valley High School Site Council (February) 2/28/2025 - 8:00 AM

1. Welcome - Present:

Absent:

- a. Review minutes and approve
- 2. Review of the previous month
 - a. Extracurricular activities- Basketball is over and the boys made it to the first round of playoffs, they lost by 3 points. We have 8 wrestlers that made it to state.
 - b. End of semester
 - i. Seniors data- We have 3 seniors in jeopardy of not graduating.
 - ii. Freshman on track- After the first semester we have 96% of our freshmen on track to graduate.
 - iii. Edgenuity/incompletes- There are a lot of students with incompletes, which is normal right after the start of a semester. We have an intervention today that will clear up most of the incompletes. We have 18 students that received an "F" for the first semester.

c. Climate and Culture

- 3R- As a staff we are doing well sending out positive notes. For the month of February we are at 665 with a few days left to send more. For the year we have sent a total of 4203.
- ii. Monthly theme- The theme for February is passion. (the passion to do well, the passion to succeed).
- d. Academic Masters- There was an in school competition on February 5 for students to compete to attend the final competition at GPHS on February 28. Our competitors are Apollo Taylor~English, Indio Heberlein~Science, Dorian Whittinger~Math, Emmanuel Taylor~Social Studies, Felix Becker~Music.
- e. Conference- Conferences are coming up in April.
- f. Band/Choir UO-Our band and choir had the opportunity to attend a basketball game at U of O. The choir sang the National Anthem and the band played at the U of O game with the duck pep band.

3. Horizon

- a. Academic Masters- We are taking our winning students to lunch to celebrate their accomplishments February 27. Students participating at the final competition for Academic Masters is February 28. 1st place will receive \$1500, 2nd will receive \$1200, 3rd place will receive \$1000, and 4th place will receive \$800.
- b. Spring Sports- Spring sports start March 3. Our spring sports are softball, baseball, track & field, and golf.
- c. Prom- Prom is Apr 19, 2025
- d. State Testing- Is this spring
- e. State wrestling- Aleigha Hix, Morgan Melton, Garrett White, Grit Charitram, Jaxson Heckard, James Conn, Ethan Green, and Kaiden Holbrook will compete February 27 & 28.

- f. BYLS Feb. 20- We did not have students attend this year.
- g. Cesar Chavez @ SOU- We will take approximately 12 students to SOU this month on March 14.
- h. Scheduling We have started getting our schedule ready for the 25/26 school year. We are trying to construct our schedule so our students getting ready for college will have choices of more classes.
- i. School Improvement-During the site council meeting in March, we will be going over our school improvement plan.
- j. Book update-The book group members are in the process of reading books in question. There is a meeting today to go over their progress.
- 4. Committees/grade-level teams
 - a. Meet Friday- Next meeting with staff will be going over "Yes we Can." It's where staff will collaborate between regular ed and special ed.
- 5. Council recommendations
 - a. Go forth and rock!
 - 1. Erik Lathen has been named principal of the year for the state of Oregon.
 - 2. We had students take a field trip to the Job Corp in Glendale for those students that are not ready to go to college.
 - 3. We hosted a community Suicide Prevention with Angela Franklin in February. We offered dinner from Cartwrights for those who came.

Next meeting will be March 20 @ 8am.